

**South Coast Area of Narcotics Anonymous
Area Service Committee Meeting**

date 12/17/17

Welcome and Call To Order: Clint

Gratitude Prayer: Clint

Read 12 Concepts of Service: Vince

Read the 12th Concept: Dan

Roll Call: Becka

Recognition of New GSRs and Alternates: Brad- A Different Drummer (**New Meeting**)

Clean Time Birthdays for the Month of Dec: None

Motion to approve last month's minutes: Maker: Leslie / 2nd: Mike L.

Group Announcements, Problems, and Solutions:

Daily-

Monday –

Tuesday – It Works How & Why could use some support (6:30-7:40pm @ St. George's Church)

Wednesday –

Thursday-

Friday- Ladies' night has lost their meeting place and is currently looking for a new one. Please contact Leslie with any information.

Saturday –

Sunday – 1st Day Literature Study may be changing their meeting location. Please contact secretary Jesse for more information @ (949)973-3608. NEW MEETING called A Different Drummer- 1st meeting will be held on Dec. 31st. Non smoking meeting. 7pm @ 23181 Verdugo Dr. Suite 103 B in Laguna Hills.

Chair Announcements – Clint

1. Pick up trash & help put chairs and tables up after the meeting. Please be respectful to our neighbors. New GSR training takes place in this room at 5:30pm every month before area.

Vice Chair Announcements -None

Secretary Announcements – Becka

1. Please help me in updating the email list with all of your contact info, or the email list will remain incorrect and you may not receive the minutes. Thank you!

Activities – Michelle

1. Next spiritual stroll is January 20th @ 10am at Casper's Wilderness Park.
2. Hockey Night Wednesday Feb 21, 2018. Anaheim Ducks vs. Dallas Stars. Presale tix available now for \$20.
3. March 17th is NA's 35th anniversary party. BBQ potluck. Raffle with prizes. **Please hold a business meeting within your group about donating a prize for the raffle.**
4. Activities is always looking for new members and meets the 2nd Thursday of the month at Bravo Burger in SJC.

Literature Distribution - Steve

1. Please fill out all paperwork THOROUGHLY so your orders will be filled properly.

H&I- Mary

1. More panels opening soon and will need panel leaders.
2. Always need speakers and members
3. The process for getting jail cleared has become much easier. Please see a member of H&I for more info. Must have 1 year clean and 1 year off probation..

4. **H & I meets last Sunday at 4:30pm at Shepherd of the Hills in Mission Viejo** **Next meeting is January 28th.**

Clean Sheets - Jason

1. Please email Jason with any monthly submissions. He is rarely receiving any submissions of artwork, poetry, etc. which makes it very difficult to provide a newsletter for everyone to enjoy. Please help him out!
2. Please submit birthdays so they can be correct and up to date.

Public Information/Phonelines/Website - Mike

1. Will attend PACT meeting in Santa Ana in Feb 2018.
2. Phone lines low- no more than 20 calls.
3. We have distributed meeting directory and IP packets to over 20 treatment centers, sober living homes, hospitals, and probation offices.

PI currently meets 3rd Monday @ 6:00 Bravo Burger in San Juan Capistrano

Regional Service Member (RCM) – Keane -

4. LGBTQ monthly meeting @ RSO 2nd Saturday of month from 1-3pm.
5. Next year's convention will be at the DoubleTree in Ontario on Nov. 15th-18th (speaker jam). The committee needs help and meets the 3rd Wed of the month at 8pm.
6. There will be a literature price increase 7.5% on all literature except the Basic Text, which will be a 5% increase effective July 1st, 2018.
7. Cruise raffle being held at the convention (\$5 tickets for chance to get an inside cabin). Next cruise date is March 18-25, 2018. LA to Puerto Vallarta, Mazatlan, and Cabo San Lucas. Website is www.montrosetravel.com/scrna. Travel agent is Melissa Trousket or Theresa Owens @ 1(800)301-9673. Payment plan deadline is December 4th, 2017.
8. Sponsorship behind the walls needs male sponsors.
9. **CAR is available @ www.na.org/conference. This year's CAR will have 25 regional motions as well as a literature survey. SCRAW will be Feb 10. Due Dates: Literature Survey February 18th, CAR motions April 15. I have attached the motions and survey in the email with the minutes.**

Youth Liaison - OPEN

Treasurer- Ryan

1. Beginning Balance is \$4,287.24 / Ending Balance is \$4,937.50

New Business: None

Old Business: **Elections**

Chair: Clint (unanimous) **Vice Chair:** Vince -11 votes & Nancy – 8 votes **(Motion to wave clean time requirement for Vice Chair: Maker- Jill E / 2nd- Kevin : PASSED)**

Vice Chair of Activities: Tatiana (unanimous)

Parliamentarian: Nancy (unanimous)

Secretary: Thomas (unanimous)

Treasurer: Kate (unanimous)

Motion to close: Josh / 2nd: Thomas

Next Meeting is on 1/28/17

Thank you for allowing me to be of service!

Becka E.